ESTAB LISHED

THE JUAB STAKE.

the 18th of July I have em-
plg;fzgemyiime in visiting the differ-
ent sottlements in the Juab Btake of
Zlon jn the intereat of Chureb history.

1 attended the quarterly conference in

inst., and
Nephi on the 16th and 17th 1nst,
“Ibgequently, jn conDection with
Piesident Wm. Paxman, beld special
meetings in Lievan, Mona and Eureka,
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The Juab Stake of Zion emhraces a
of Juab county, Utah, aod conalsr,ah of
g Srsumlzed ot bt o South
The wurds are: ep
ward, presided over by BlShopNWI:Jﬁ
H. Warner; Nephi Ehscondpork or
ward, with ‘Chomas H. Q. B':u;l eH 135
Bishop; Levan ward, with is gp‘ .
P. Rasmusgsen at the bead of aftairs;
Mona ward, presidea over by Buahog
James H., Newton; snd Juab war
over whigh Elmer Taylor presldes as
Bishop, The branches areat Eureka
and Wellington, John Beck presiding
over the first sand Thomas Orzell over
the last pamed place. The Wholg
Btake consists of 8073 members, or 62
famliivs, and DBlder Wm. Paxman,
favorably and extensively known from
bis successful missionary labers in
Great Britain nnd New Zvaland, is the
president of the Stake; CharlesSperry,
one of the frst settlers of Nephi, acts
Be hig first and James W, Paxman as
his gecond counselor,  Jacob G. Big-
ler, the firat ordained Blshop ol
Kephl, und David Udasll, formeriy
Bishop of Nephi, Second Ward, are
the Patriarchs of the Stake. |

Nephi, the headquarters of the e
an?l‘:ll):at;:gumy segt of Juab county, is
beautifully situsted oo 8o ele-
vated tract of land at the mouth
of Balt CreeR Cany?n,pﬂ;::g “:3
one of the most euler
prosperous towns in Utsh Territory
south of Salt Iiake City. Were it not
for the limited water supply for Irriga-
tion purposes Nephi would have been
a large city years ago, 88 there isany
amount of jand adjoining the setile-
ment which could be brought under
cultivation if there was only water for
it. As it is, Nephl bas gradually
grown since 18 firgt locat on In 1851
until it now eontaing upwards of 2200
inbabitanta, of whom 1977 are Latter-
Jday Baints—mneurly two-thirds of the
“Mormon?’ populstion in Juab county,
Of this 1ast number the Nephi First
ward containe 943 souls; or 208 mem-
bers, and the Nephi Becond
ward 1034 eouls, or 217 mem-
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bers. Nephi has a fine tavernacle,
large enough for all lpcal and Stake
purposes, two Relief Bociety Hnalls—
one in each ward—where all ward
meetings are held, two more dlstrict
school houses, a Church academy, a
beautiful court house, a number of res-
pectable atores, a bank, lumber yards,
shops, ete., aAnd numerous comfortable
dwellings, pestling mostly in the
midst of thriving orchards and shady
xroves, Nephiia the only place [ have
visited, 8o far, where the slsters of the
Reliof Bociety furnish houses for all
the memhers of the respective wards to
hold mectinges in; and be it said to the
praise of the slsters of the place that
they nre workers, and have been em-
inently successful in their labors.
dister Mary Pitchforth is the Biake
President of the R :lief Bogleties.
Levan, situsted evleven miles south
of Nephi, contains ninety families or
601 members of the Church, including
children, Alsuv here the gistera of the
Rellef Bociety, backed by the brethren
28 0 matter of course, have erected a
fine and commodious ball, In which the
ward meetings are being held, Levap,
first settled in 1868, 18 an outgrowth of
old Chicken Creek, wvhich dates back
to 1860, but is now defunct, while
Levan is growing, ite water increasing
and lts resources being developed.
Could dry farming be made a success
throughout Levan aud Juab valley,
like it is in ‘Malad valley (described in
a former communication), hundreds of
thousands of acres would be added to
the limited area of country now under
cultivation in this neighborbhood.

Juab ward consists of sixteen famil-
ie# orone hundred souls, who are moat-
ly employes on the U, P.rallway at and
around Juab station, which iz fourteen
miles soutbwest of Nephi and five
miies of Levan. There 1= soarcely
element enough to keep up a ward or-
gnunizatiod.

Wellington brarnch consiste of 11
families, or 49 souls, belonging to the
Church, who live in a scattered condi.
tionon or near the Sevier river above
Mills Statlon, nlne miles southwest of
Juab, The place formerly belonged to
Millard county and was known as
Sucker Town,

Moun ward consigts of the village of
Mona,. plearantiy eilusted on sloping
ground st the base of Mount Nebo,
which points its three snow-capped
peaks heavenward immediatel ¥ east of
the settlement; the altitnde of the
north peak is about 12,000 feet above
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the level of the sea, and is cousidered

the highest point In the whole
Wasateh range. The people of
Mons, owing to their close prox-

imity to the grand old mountalin,
bave more than one our less
sunshineevery day the year around
than most of the settlements in Utah;
in the mid dle of winter it is 9 v’clock
in the forencon before “King Sol>
peeps over the lofty summit. Mona
ward containe 60 families, or 309 soula,
including a few scattered fomilies
living north of the town. The place
is eight miles north of Nephi.

Eureka branch numbers 28 familles,
or 137 souls; the grown up male portion
of these are mostly employed at the
Bullion-Beck and Champion mine, at
Fureka, & miniog eamp situated near
the summit of that range of mountains
which separates Utat  from Tintic
valley, orin a canyon which about a
mile below the town opens out into the
last named valley, The Saints in
Eureka have racently built a neat and
cemmodlous meeting house, which ia
perched on the side hill immediately
north ot the Bullion-Beck and Cham-
plon hoisting works; meetings and
Bunday schools are hald regularly, the
Iatter under the superintendency of El.
der John O.Freckleton. Robert Gillesple
and Lorenzo Fuelleribach act ag coun-
selors to President Beck, who ouly
spends a small portion of his time &t
the mines. At present there are over
200 men employed at the Bullion-Beck
snd Champion mine, from which the
output is about 8000 tone of ore per
month. Oennis Bulllvan, one of the -
ablest and most successful miners In
the West, j= foreman of the under-
ground works, and Frapk Y. Taylor is
the general superintendent of the mine,
having recently been appolnted to that
position. The main shaft of thie re-
nowned mine is now 900 feet deep, and
for each one hundred feet thers are
tunnels or drifte running ino all
directions, some of them over lwo
miles in length, [t 1s estimated that
there are neariy twenty miles of
driftse In the mine, and about ffty
shafts, or winzes, each one hundred
feet deep, which connect the drifts on
different levels with each other. These
mines serve a double purpose, ns they
oot only give ventilation throughout
the mine, but are also a means of com-
municativn between the nine different
levels. The ore ip found in large
bodies on =all the Jevels, and to all
appearances there are mountiins of




